Scenic Loop Road
What we know today as Scenic Loop Road started life as an Indian trail. Bent trees which Indians used to waymark a trail can still be seen along portions of the road. It seems clear that some sort of crude road existed through the Canon de los Helotes by the mid 1830’s as surveyors were already busy in the area surveying the land grants of John M. Ross which dominated the streambeds and valley of the Helotes Creek. These sections were sold to Judge Thomas Devine and Francois Giraud who later marketed them to settlers and they must have had a way to show the land to prospective customers. Wagon trails are worn into exposed rock in several spots and this further testifies to the existence of some degree of road through the valley. Boerne, to the North, received its first Post Office in 1856 and some documents refer to the route through the Canon de Los Helotes as the Boerne Post Road. This would seem to indicate that this was the way mail riders got their parcels between either San Antonio or Helotes and Boerne and points beyond. Some theorize that the mail had nothing to do with the name ; that the trail/road was marked at intervals with wooden posts and acquired its name in that way.
 With the coming of the automobile came the need for better roads and in 1914 the Scenic Loop Road was paved offering early motorists a pleasant excursion away from the bustle of the city and opening the door to greater development.
